



STEPHEN DUPONT, JR. RA
5159 FULTON ST., NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20016

04 APR 2016

Mr. Stephen Varga
DC Office of Zoning, Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 200/210 South
Washington, DC 2000

re: application # 19168 for 1258 Holbrook Tr., NE

Dear Mr. Varga;

We have not quite finished addressing the issues that impelled our delay of last month. For reasons peripheral to the zoning aspects of this application we again need to request a delay of a month. We should be able to address the issues this time and will get back to you to follow up on a future date that you can schedule.

Thanks very much;

(by IZIS)

Stephen duPont